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Park Overview
Mission Statement
Our mission is to promote an international understanding and appreciation of the life and extraordinary achievements of Thomas Alva Edison by preserving, protecting, and interpreting the park’s extensive historic artifacts and archive collections at the Laboratory Complex and Glenmont, the Edison family estate.
Thomas Edison National Historical Park promotes an international understanding and appreciation of the life and achievements of Thomas Alva Edison by preserving the last and largest of his laboratories, home of the perfected phonograph, motion pictures, the nickel-iron alkaline storage battery, and a variety of other products. Glenmont, the Edison estate in nearby Llewellyn Park, was the domestic retreat from the frenzy of lab and factory.

The Park


The Laboratory Complex includes fourteen historic structures, six of which were built in 1887 as the first laboratory dedicated to the “business of inventing.” Many rooms contain their original furnishings. A replica of the world’s first motion picture studio, the “Black Maria,” is also part of the park.  Museum collections encompass over 400,000 artifacts including prototype and commercial Edison products, laboratory furnishings and equipment, and personal items used by the Edison’s in their home. The Edison Archives includes an estimated five million documents, 48,000 sound recordings, 10,000 rare books, 4,000 laboratory notebooks and 60,000 photographic images. These collections are among the largest in the National Park Service.  The Edison home at Glenmont is a twenty-nine room brick and timber mansion built in 1880 and surrounded by fifteen acres of landscaped grounds, a greenhouse and potting shed, barn and stables, and a garage (made of Edison poured concrete). 

Historical Background


Thomas A. Edison embodied the spirit of invention that gripped America in the late nineteenth 

century.  Born in Milan, Ohio, in 1847, he worked as an itinerant telegrapher in the 1860s and eventually settled in Boston, where he worked on improving telegraph equipment for several companies.  He later moved to New York City and set up a series of workshops with a changing set of partners.  His last shop was in Newark, New Jersey.  On Christmas of 1871 he married Mary Stilwell, one of his office workers.  

In 1876 he built a laboratory and workshop in Menlo Park, New Jersey, about twelve miles from Newark.  A team of “muckers,” skilled assistants, joined him there.  At Menlo Park he invented the phonograph (which made him instantly famous) and a practical incandescent lamp and the electrical distribution system needed to power it.  He moved back to New York to supervise the installation of electric power stations.  

After his wife died in 1884, Edison was a widower with three children.  In 1886 he married Mina Miller, the daughter of an inventor and manufacturer from Akron, Ohio.  According to family lore, Edison gave his fiancée the choice of a townhouse in New York City or the estate in Llewellyn Park.  The house, built in 1880, was in the simple Queen Anne style, but the interior was furnished in the Victorian style, reflecting the opulent taste of the day.  A few blocks from the Llewellyn Park gates, Edison built his new laboratory, ten times the size of the Menlo Park facility.
The West Orange complex set the standard for industrial research laboratories. The main building housed a library for research, machine shops for building models, and experimental rooms to house diverse research projects.  Separate buildings for ​chemistry, physics, and metallurgy stood nearby.  Edison was the guiding force behind every project, but teams were free to work independently and muckers moved from one project to another.  Edison walked through the shops and experimental rooms to check workers’ progress and offer suggestions.  He often stayed at work long into the night, catching quick naps on a cot in his library, even though Glenmont was only a half-mile away. 
Glenmont became very much Mina’s domain.  Aided by a large staff, she managed the household and raised the couple’s three children, Madeleine, Charles, and Theodore, as well as her stepchildren, Marion, Thomas Jr., and William. She ably fulfilled her role as the wife of a famous man, holding dinners for her husband’s business associates and participating in local society. Guests included Orville Wright, Helen Keller, the King of Siam, and Edison’s friend Henry Ford.  After Edison died in 1931, Mina married again and lived at Glenmont until her death in 1947.  Both Edison’s are buried on the grounds.
The cornerstone of Edison’s business was an extensive phonograph operation.  In addition, he introduced motion pictures, and manufactured cameras, projectors, and films. Together the phonograph and film businesses met the demands of a public eager for these new forms of popular entertainment.  

Edison produced a workable nickel-iron alkaline battery that became the standard for mining, railroad, marine, and military applications.  Other inventions included a method of building poured concrete buildings; a fluoroscope to view x-ray images; new methods for manufacturing chemicals in large quantities; huge machines for extracting iron from ore and for manufacturing cement.   Edison’s final experimental campaign was a search for a domestic source of rubber.  Perhaps his greatest invention, however, was the research and development laboratory that was tied closely to a diversified business.  

Business slumped in the 1920s, and only storage batteries and dictation phonographs stayed in production throughout the decade.  (They persisted, in fact, into the 1960s.)   The West Orange lab gradually closed down after Edison’s death and reopened as a museum in 1948 under the auspices of the Thomas A. Edison Foundation.  Eventually, the Foundation, the Edison family, and Thomas A. Edison, Inc. (later the McGraw-Edison Company) began conveying the site to the National Park Service. 

National Park Service Stewardship


Glenmont was designated Edison Home National Historic Site on December 6, 1955, and the laboratory as Edison Laboratory National Monument on July 14, 1956.  The two areas were combined as Edison National Historic Site September 5, 1962, and as Thomas Edison National Historical Park by the Omnibus Public Land Act of 2009 (Public Law 111-11).
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